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Fleming, Melissa

From: Smith, Zachary
Sent: Tuesday, September 23, 2025 10:04 AM
To: Fleming, Melissa
Cc: Van Horn, Veronica; Wallace, Tiffany; Comeaux, Clayton
Subject: Re: Gradall - Legistar Item 25-1332

Melissa, 
  Gradall license’s to dealers is by territory.  Asco holds the territory license for our region.  Any other 
licensed dealers of Gradall will not submit a quote to us since we are in Asco’s territorial region. 
 
V/R, 
Zach Smith 
 
 
Get Outlook for iOS 

From: Fleming, Melissa <Melissa.Fleming@galvestoncountytx.gov> 
Sent: Tuesday, September 23, 2025 9:09:32 AM 
To: Smith, Zachary <Zachary.Smith@co.galveston.tx.us> 
Cc: Van Horn, Veronica <Veronica.VanHorn@co.galveston.tx.us> 
Subject: Gradall - Legistar Item 25-1332  
  
Hello Zachary, 
  
Can you please send over the two additional cooperative quotes for Grandall XL 4100?  Grandall states in the letter 
they are a sole source; however, they are not the only supplier who can provide a cooperative quote for Grandall 
XL 4100. 
  
I will pause the Legistar Item and add the attachments upon receipt.  Also, if you have received a NO BID response, 
I can use that as support. 
  
Sincerely,  
  
Melissa Fleming 
Contract Administrator 
Galveston County Purchasing Department  
Galveston County Courthouse  
722 21st. Street, 5th Floor  
Galveston, Texas 77550  
Office: (409) 770-5375 
Fax: (409) 765-3106 
e-mail:  melissa.fleming@galvestoncountytx.gov  
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Principles and Practices of Public Procurement  
Accountability, Ethics, Impartiality, Professionalism, Service, Transparency  
  


